



**МОСКОВСКИЙ ГОСУДАРСТВЕННЫЙ УНИВЕРСИТЕТ
имени М.В. ЛОМОНОСОВА**

ОЛИМПИАДНАЯ РАБОТА

Наименование олимпиады школьников: **«Покори Воробьевы Горы!»**

Профиль олимпиады: **Иностранный язык**

ФИО участника олимпиады: **Гарипов Роберт Альфредович**

Технический балл: **97**

Дата: **30 марта 2022 года**

Memorandum 1. | 1.) Where ¹ did ² the ³ artistic ⁴ Task 1

⁵ movement ⁶ of ⁷ realism ⁸ emerge? (8 words v)

2.) What ¹ did ² the ³ works ⁴ of ⁵ realists ⁶ depict? (7 words)

3.) Why ¹ did ² the ³ movement ⁴ of ⁵ realism ⁶ spark ⁷ controversy? (8 words)

~~What is Gustave Courbet's~~

4.) How ¹ ² was ³ Gustave Courbet ⁴ related ⁵ to ⁶ realism? (7 words)

~~What was Gustave Courbet~~

~~Which~~ Which ¹ realist ² was ³ considered ⁴ Russia's ⁵ most ⁶ renowned ⁷ artist?

5.) When ¹ did ² a ³ certain ⁴ ⁵ important ⁶ Russian ⁷ Realist ⁸ movement ⁹ form? (9 words)

~~Okay questions, could improve~~

With the realisation of my predicament

~~Story notes:~~

subsequent

tour guide Alhazred

separated from the group during a sandstorm

Woke up, sand all around, what happened?

Description, making his way through the sand, succumbing to the heat

Woke up to a voice, all good

¹ During (the period of) the ² 1840s, the artistic ³ movement of realism emerged in France. Realists rejected the exaggerated emotionalism of Romanticism, seeking to portray ¹⁰ certain aspects of life in their true colours ²⁰ ~~through gloomy palettes~~ ³⁰ and ~~depicting people~~ focusing on subjects considered taboo in ~~art work~~ ⁴² the art world. ~~While this movement was~~

~~Let~~ ⁵⁰ in France by Gustave Courbet, this controversial movement spread across Europe, retaining its influence beyond its century. It even ⁶⁰ took ^{up to its eventual decline in importance} ~~place~~ ⁷⁰ in Russia in the form of the Wanderers group Realist movement, which housed many influential ^{Russian} artists ~~of Russia~~, such as Ivan Shishkin or Ilya Repin. ⁸⁵ ⁹⁵

seeking to portray ~~the~~ certain aspects of life in their true colour

~~although~~

~~This brief summary strike~~

The purpose of this brief summary
of a Wikipedia ¹⁰page on ~~realism~~
is to ₂₀underline ~~and list~~ ~~all~~ some
~~of~~ the most important ~~facts~~
~~and events~~ ~~bits~~ ^{bits} of information
concerning said artistic movement

Conclusion: In my opinion, the value¹⁰ of Realism ~~is~~ cannot be understated, as the depiction²⁰ of ~~depicting and documenting~~ even the most sorbid²⁰ of topics in art form ~~accurately~~ through ~~a lens~~^{allows} ~~allows~~ of realistic portrayal³⁰ allows us ~~to see~~³⁰ ~~the bitter~~ essence of ~~the past~~ the past for what ~~it truly is~~³⁰ is one of the only ways for us⁴⁰ to see the past for what it truly is

I woke up ~~at~~ in the morning and found myself in ¹⁰ an unfamiliar place with only sand all around. ¹⁵

As strange ~~enough~~, ~~I cannot recall~~ ^{couldn't} ~~even~~ ~~remember~~ as it was ²⁰ recall ^(anything, please) ~~anything~~ how I ended up in the middle of a desert. Just what could have happened...?? ²⁵

The sun ~~was~~ was still high up in the sky, ~~the~~ blazing the sand with ³⁰ ~~all its~~ ~~its~~ ~~mother~~ unwavering zeal. The air was hot and dry, burning my ⁴⁰ nostrils with every breath I took.

With no real land marks or ~~knowledge~~ ~~of the~~ a map in hand, ⁵⁰ I picked a direction and ⁶⁰ started making my way towards the unknown. The first three hundred steps or so were ~~not~~ ~~such~~ easy take. The subsequent thousand? Not so much. ⁷⁰

~~My throat~~ At that point, my throat was as dry as the sand I was ~~trotting~~ standing ⁸⁰ on. With the slow realisation of my predicament, panic started to ⁹⁰ set in.

Memorbox 1.) Task 1.

- 1.) Where did the artistic movement of realism emerge?
- 2.) What did the works of realists depict?
- 3.) Why did the movement of realism spark controversy?
- 4.) How ~~is~~ was Gustave Courbet related to realism?
- 5.) When did a certain ^{noteworthy} ~~noticeable~~ Russian Realist movement form?

Task 2.

Task 1: 15

A BRIEF DIVE INTO REALISM

The purpose of this summary of a Wikipedia page on realism is to underline the most important bits of information concerning said artistic movement.

Memorandum 2.

During the 1840s, the artistic movement of realism emerged in France. Realists rejected Romanticism, seeking to portray aspects of life in their true colours through gloomy ~~past~~ palettes and focusing on subjects considered taboo in the art world. Led in France by Gustave Courbet, this controversial movement spread across Europe, retaining its influence beyond its century up to its eventual decline. It even took root in Russia in the form of the Wanderers group Realist movement, which housed many influential Russian artists, such as Ivan ~~Shish~~ Shishkin or Ilya Repin.

In my opinion, the value of ~~the~~ realism cannot be understated, as the depiction of even the most sordid of themes in art form through realistic portrayal is one of the only ways for us to see the past for what it ~~truly~~ truly is.

Memorandum 3. | Task 3.

JUST A MIRAGE

I woke up in the morning and found myself in an unfamiliar place with only sand all around me. As strange as it was, I couldn't recall anything about how I ended up in the middle of a desert. Just what could have happened...?

With no real land marks or a map in hand, I picked a direction and started making my way towards the unknown. The first three hundred steps were easy to take. The next thousand? Not so much. The sun was still high up in the sky, blazing the sand with un-wavering zeal. The air was hot and dry, burning my ^{nostrils} ~~nostrils~~ with every breath I took. At that point, my throat was dry ~~as the~~ as sand. With the slow realisation of my predicament, panic started to take hold.

~~My body~~ Drowning in sweat, my body
~~was~~ ~~got~~ ~~that~~ suddenly felt woozy.
 I sat down to rest. My heart
 was pounding as never before. My
 vision became hazy. This must be the end...
 Barely keeping my eyes open,
 I spotted some shapes making
 their way to me. They looked
 like ... humans? That couldn't be true.
 "A mirage", I thought, finally succumbing
 to the heat shortly after.

I woke up in the evening and
 found myself in the presence of
 a familiar someone.

"Ok, thank goodness we have found
 you," said Alhazred, our tour guide.
 "We have been looking all over
 for you after that damnable
 sand storm!"

"A sand storm...?" I uttered, confused.
 "Yes, a sand storm! The very one that

separated you from the Ummabur 5
group", Alhazred clarified. I sat
there in silence. I had no
recollection of such events. But
it didn't bother me. I was
just glad it was all over.
Now, with me, our group started
to move back to the city.
One thing ~~was~~ was clear:
I would never ~~go~~ take a trip to
a desert
ever again.

Task 3: 49